Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes March 21, 2017

OPEN: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday March 21, 2017 at the Atlanta Golf Course. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Fred Finchum at 7:30pm.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Finchum, Billie Cheek, Amber Finchum, Adam McVey and Matt Clemmons were present. Andrea Halley was absent.

Motion by Matt Clemmons second by Adam McVey to approve the minutes as presented.

Roll Call:

Cheek-yes Halley-A Clemmons-yes McVey-yes

Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Amber Finchum to pay all bills approved by their respective chairmen or as far as money allows.

Roll Call:

Cheek-yes Halley-A Clemmons-yes McVey-yes

Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Alderwoman Halley entered the meeting at 7:35pm.

Randy Brooks gave a short report on the Golf Course. Weather is not allowing it to open full time.

Keith Gardner reported that Well #5 is completely shut down. The New City Hall building offices were nearly complete. Telephones and computer connections were the next issues to be completed.

The meeting room will be completed soon.

Attorney Bates reported that the Armstrong case is continuing.

The council discussed the removal of trees. The cost will be determined at a later date.

The Council took up the Joint Solid Waste Contract renewal for consideration.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Matt Clemmons to approve as presented.

Roll Call:

Cheek-yes Halley-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes

Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

The Planning Commission held a public hearing recommending changes to set back regulations and some problems in commercial areas.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Amber Finchum to approve the recommendations.

Roll Call:

Cheek-yes Halley-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes

Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Mayor Finchum presented an estimate for the utilities at the Interstate Development Project. The cost would be approximately \$64,574.38. Council will get more bids for this project.

The council took up the purchase of a new mower for the City. Prices were received from CIA and Rolphs Implement. CIA was \$8900 and Rolphs was \$4650.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Billie Cheek to approve the trade in for a new mower from Rolphs.

Roll Call:

Cheek-yes Halley-yes Clemmons-yes McVey-yes

Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Mayor Finchum reported that changes were made to the Public Comment card had been made.

The Mayor presented a bid of \$6840 to take down the house near the Firehouse. The cost could be reduced by \$2000.00 if the city participated.

A vote will be taken at the next meeting.

Alderwoman Finchum asked when the Garage Sales would be this year. The City doesn't schedule this. She also wanted to know if a list or link to rental properties could be established on the City Website. This will be checked.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Amber Finchum to adjourn meeting.

Roll Call:

Cheek-yes Halley-yes

Clemmons-yes Finchum-yes

McVey-yes

Motion Carries

The meeting adjourned at 8:20pm Kenneth Martin City Clerk